Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 3:56 PM
To: '‘Spengler, Chris'

Subject: RE: Red Star

Attachments: R0O2896 DIR 2008-10-31.pdf

Comment letter attached.

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Spengler, Chris [mailto:CSpengler@scsengineers.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2008 2:49 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Mike De La Torre; verdenv@aol.com

Subject: RE: Red Star

Jerry,

| still need some direction on this issue. Also, can you tell us when can expect your comments/approval on the PMP we
submitted for this project? | believe the developer will need to start construction in late November and there's some work
to be done before that of course.

Christopher S. Spengler

Vice President

SCS Engineers

From: Spengler, Chris

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2008 10:21 PM
To: 'jerry.wickham@acgov.org'

Subject: Red Star

Site: Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) 004-69-004
Formerly Red Star Yeast/1396 5" Street LLC
1384-1396 Fifth Street, Oakland, California

SLIC Case Number: RO0002896



Global Identification Number T06019794669
Jerry,

I'm trying to put together the Phase | we just completed for this Site so | can upload it to your system, but | can't
incorporate all the pdf's that | downloaded from the ACEH website and DTSC's website, and there's a lot of them. My only
other option would be to print and then scan them all, but | really don't want to do that. The file would probably be over a
GB in size, not to mention the hours of labor to do it. All of the files for the Site are referenced in the report by file name,
but the off-site files are not. | could send you a CD of the records. What is your preference?

Christopher S. Spengler
Vice President

SCS Engineers

8799 Balboa Avenue, Suite 290
San Diego, CA 92123

P. 858-571-5500 Ext. 237

F. 858-571-5357

C. 619-733-8803
cspengler@scsengineers.com

Ownership Makes a Difference!
WWW.SCsengineers.com
www.stormwaterreporter.com

General Engineering Contractor

License No. A 749678 - Haz Certification




